
Addendum # 3 -  Final Questions from bidders 

1) Please clarify quantity and type of security fence item #2  
ANSWER: THE SITE IS VERY ACCESSABLE TO THE PUBLIC AND NEEDS 
TO BE PROTECTED WITH A FENCE. EACH BIDDER SHALL DESCRIBE HOW 
THEY INTEND TO SECURE THE JOBSITE IN THEIR DEFINITIVE SCOPE OF 
WORK. 

2) A-2 shows step footing at 20' from existing bldg A-3 show 10' which should we 
use?  
ANSWER: THE CORRECT LOCATION OF THE STEPPED FOOTING IS 
SHOWN ON DRAWING A3 AND A4, NOT A2. 

3) Is the shower unit prefab or tile? 
ANSWER: DRAWING A6 PLUMBING NOTES “SHOWER SHALL BE 
TRANSFER TYPE, ACRYLIC, WITH GRAB BARS AS INDICATED” 

4) The site plan calls out a D-1 plan for the detail on the septic system but I do not 
see this drawing.  
ANSWER: THE SITE PLAN EOC PHASE-1 ON ADDENDUM #2 HAS BEEN 
CORRECTED TO INCLUDE BOTH DRAWINGS. SCROLL DOWN TO SEE 
DRAWING #2 (THIS TAKES A MINUTE OR TWO) 

5) It was stated at the prebid meeting that the project would be prevailing wage if it 
ends up over $400,000.  Please confirm that this is correct  
ANSWER: SEE PAGE TWO (2) OF THE RFP 

6) No erosion control shown is this correct? 
ANSWER: INSTALL SLIT FENCE OR HAY BALE BARRIERS AS REQUIRED 
TO CONTROL EROSION DURING CONSTRUCTION. 

7) Do spoils left on site include concrete and asphalt?  
ANSWER: YES. THERE IS A SPOIL PILE AVAILABLE AT THE REAR OF THE 
TOWN PROPERTY. 

8) Is 1" water service ok?  
ANSWER: YES 

9) Plan shows no paving is this correct?  
ANSWER: YES 

10) How many down spouts?  
ANSWER: THREE (3) ON EACH SIDE TOTAL SIX (6) CONNECTED TO 
UNDERGROUND PVC COLLECTOR SYSTEM AS SHOWN ON SITE PLAN 

11) Size of water services?  
ANSWER: SEE #8 

12) ) Limits of bit. pavement (if any) – details?  
ANSWER: NO BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT IS INCLUDED. COVER ALL 
BACKFILL WITH 8” PROCESSED STONE AS SHOWN ON SITE PLAN. 

13)  Leaching area details S8 – “sheet D-1”?  



ANSWER: SEE #4 
14)  Reserve leaching area – do we provide the galleys at this time?  

ANSWER: NO 
15)  Limits of silt fence?  

ANSWER: INSTALL SLIT FENCE OR HAY BALE BARRIERS AS REQUIRED 
TO CONTROL EROSION DURING CONSTRUCTION. 

16) Please send updated prevailing wage info and amounts from the State of 
Connecticut. When was the last request made to the state of Connecticut? 
ANSWER: 
http://www2.ctdol.state.ct.us/WageRatesWeb/WageRatesbytown.aspx?Town=Kill
ingworth 
 
 
 
 


